Baltimore City Department of Social Services

Home Health and Lead Paint Inspections

BCDSS/AFS-12-033 S

Questions and Responses 1

1. Question: What's your name and phone number, in case I had a question?
Response:  The sole point of contact in the State for purposes of this Invitation For Bid (IFB) is the issuing office presented below: 


Garcenia Grant, Procurement Officer



Department of Human Resources 



Baltimore City Department of Social Services



1910 N. Broadway, Room 214 



Baltimore, MD 21213 



Telephone: 443-378-4783 



Fax: 443-378-4677 



Email:
GGrant@dhr.state.md.us
See Section 1.2 of the IFB. 
2.  Question: Does Baltimore City Department of Social Services (BCDSS) provide literature to the respective homeowner or rental property on the contract.  Do we have to buy that literature or do we get it from you?  And what are we providing as far as information in that?

Response:  The Department will not provide literature to the Foster Adoptive Resource (FAR) applicant. The Contractor is required to provide FAR applicants, at the time of the initial inspection, healthy home literature and discuss briefly with applicants the lead paint testing and inspection process. All literature must be approved by the State Project Manager prior to distribution to applicants. Draft literature shall be submitted at the Post Award Orientation Conference for approval by the State Project Manager. The State Project Manager will review the draft healthy home literature within 5 business days and will notify the Contractor via email of its approval or need for revision. See Section 3.4.A.5 of the IFB.
3.  Question: The IFB states that the Contractor is required to make minor repairs to the FAR home. What qualifies as a minor repair?
Response: The Contractor is required to supply and install for each FAR home that passed inspection any corrective action items for minor health and safety issues at the time of the initial inspection to include: electrical outlet covers, electrical plug safety covers, cabinet locks, mouse removal supplies, rat removal supplies, cockroach gel baits, roach bait stations, copper mesh, spackle and concrete patch, caulk backer rods, refrigerator thermometers and compact fluorescent lights (CFL). Any repairs beyond minor repairs are the sole responsibility of the applicant.  BCDSS will not reimburse contractors or applicants for any expenses incurred beyond minor repairs. See Attachment M for a detailed description of each minor repair item and Section 3.4.A.13 of the IFB.
4. Question: If the Contactor provides a patch or a wall repair, nine chances out of 10 if you got a hole bigger than two inches is a patch job acceptable, or is the use or drywall required?
Response: Any area that would require more than one (1) quart pre-mix concrete patch does not qualify as a minor repair. See response above.
5. Question:   Is a person required to have a Home Improvement License in order to complete the minor repairs?

Response:  No. To perform minor repairs, bidders are not required to have a home improvement license.

6. Question:  Is the Contractor required to employ a licensed electrician to repair electrical outlets?
Response:  No.  The Contractor is not required to make any electrical repairs.  See Section 3.4.A.13 of the IFB and Attachment M.
7. Question: Can the Contractor’s Inspection Report be sent electronically, or does BCDSS prefer a paper copy? Will BCDSS provide this report to the Contractor?
Response: BCDSS prefers to receive the inspection report by hand delivery due to shared electronic equipment in the office. The Contractor is required to complete and submit a Contractor’s Inspection Report to the State Project Manager. See Section 3.4.A.7 of the IFB. 
8. Question: Is there an incumbent of this contract?
Response: No, there is no incumbent currently under contract.
9. Question: When will the Contractor receive payment upon submitting an invoice?
Response: The Department will issue payment around thirty (30) days after submission and acceptance of the invoice. See Attachment D, Sample Standard Services Contract, Section 5.2.
10. Question: What initiates a lead inspection?
Response:  The Contractor shall determine a lead risk assessment is necessary if visual inspection reveals chipping, flaking, and/or peeling paint in any area of the home See Section 3.4.A.9 of the IFB.  
11. Question:   Is the Contractor required to conduct a lead assessment if the FAR home is rental property?
Response:  Yes.  Regardless of whether the property is owner occupied or a rental property, once the contractor makes the observation, the Project Manager will give approval of the lead dust sampling, and the applicant will be notified of the results.
12.  Question:  What is the process if an abatement is recommended and the FAR home is rental property? 
Response:  If abatement is recommended, the State lab will notify the landlord or homeowner of the lead hazards.
13. Question: Who is eligible to receive a Contract resulting from this IFB? 
Response:   See Section 3.4 of the IFB.        
14. Question: Is the Contractor required to be a Lead Risk Assessor in order to receive a Contract under this IFB?
Response:  No.  The Contractor is required to use accredited lead paint risk assessors that meet the accreditation requirements of COMAR 26.16.01.16 to conduct home health and lead paint inspections. See Section 3.4.A.2 of the IFB.  The Contractor may hire assessors that meet these requirements.
Note:
The closing date and time for Bids is 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 12th, 2012.  Late Bids will not be accepted.  Thank you for your interest in doing business with the State of Maryland.
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